Confirmed MINUTES OF THE REGIONAL TRANSFUSION COMMITTEE MEETING SOUTH EAST COAST

12th October 2012 The Westminster (BIS) Conference Centre, 1. Victoria Street, London

Present:

RTT M	embers:			
	rcombe, Chair (PL)	J Dalton, Deputy Chair	E Whitmore, Secretary (EW)	
ם וועם	reomoe, Chan (I L)	(JD)	2 Windhole, Secretary (EW)	
		(02)		
L Delie	u, Darent Valley (LD)	R Goddard, QEQM, (RG)	A Green, EKHT (AG)	
R O'Do	nnell, WSHT (RO)	M Robinson, WSHT (MRob)	R Rook, East Surrey (RR)	
5000			R Whitmore, NHSBT (RW)	
	embership:		I D II DIIII (I D)	
(CA)	nd, Kent & Canterbury	E Carpenter, Eastbourne (EC)	L Delieu, DVH (LD)	
	i, NHSBT (AD)	Dr R Ezekwesili, DVH (RE)	R Goddard, QEQM (RG)	
	n, EKHUFT (AG)	J Heyes, TLP NHSBT	R O'Donnell, TP WSHT (RO)	
	nson, Chief BMS	Z Sammut, BMS WSHT	S Wickramasinghe, NHSBT (SW)	
WSHT ((ZS)		
	Speakers:			
E Budge Student	e BSUH Medical			
Student				
			<u> </u>	
1.	Apologies: Dr VAnd		Dr M Rowley NHSBT	
	Dr R Kaı		Dr A Schreiner DVH	
	N McVes	,	H Wakeling Worthing	
	5 Kichar	dson Conquest/ Eastbourne	E Whitmore NHSBT	A CONTON
	*** 1	1 4		<u>ACTION</u>
2.	Welcome and Intro	<u>duction</u>		
2.1	PL welcomed members and invited them to introduce themselves.			
2.1	1 L welcomed member	and invited them to introduce t	memserves.	
	Apologies were noted a	as above.		
3.	Minutes of the Prev	rious Meeting & Matters Ari	<u>ising</u>	
3.1	The minutes were reviewed and agreed. It was noted that some actions remained			
	outstanding as follows:			
	i. 8.1 The BMS empowerment questionnaire had not yet been completed.			
		et to send the questionnaire fo		
	iii. 11.2 PL had not yet managed to attend the London Trauma Haematology			
	Group meeting but expected to attend the next available meeting or send a			
		s behalf to report back to the		
		•	nutes to be posted on the RTC	
	website, but	would take this forward asap.		
2.2	Thomas recome and account	no onicino		
3.2	There were no matter	is ansing.		
4.	Budget Update			
	Duuget Opdate			
4.1	Members noted the contents of the budget statement.			
1.1	internoers noted the contents of the budget statement.			
4.2	Members were asked to note available funds, which included sponsorship payments			
			ed that delegates had been slow to	
1		1	5	1

	sign up to the November education event and all present were urged to encourage staff and colleagues to attend and to forward publicity material to any PGCE contacts. The possibility of members' posting the powerpoint event flyer on their local intranet was also discussed.	
5.	RTC Chairs Meeting Update & NBTC Meeting Update	
5.1	RTC Chairs' & NBTC Meeting Updates PL provided a brief report from both the RTC Chairs and the NBTC meetings. Items which attracted comment from members included: 1. Major concern about the pathology modernisation process and lack of engagement of blood transfusion. There is a need to assess the risks associated with the loss of capacity and specialist staff. 2. Survey of HTC Chairs. RTC Chairs group to develop information packs for HTC Chairs. 3. Process for evaluating RTC audits discussed. RTC chair representative sought for the NCA Programme Implementation Group although the time commitment of the quarterly meetings in London was of concern to RTC Chairs. 4. Blood Components Working Group - Extending shelf life for FFP post-thaw. NBTC to submit written request to NHSBT for an extension to the present 24-hour shelf life of FFP after thawing. RW reported receiving a number of queries about this. 5. Patient Involvement Working Group - 2012 Patient Awareness Campaign 'Do you know who I am?' to be launched shortly, aimed at patients and healthcare professionals. EW reported that this was an ongoing campaign and would replace a dedicated week for transfusion awareness. 6. Transfusion Lab Managers Working Group (TLMWG) – representation now aligned to the RTCs. Working with SHOT and MHRA to assist with harmonisation of the two systems for haemovigilance in the UK. It was noted that Malcolm Robinson was the SEC RTC representative on the group. It was agreed that a report from the TLMWG would become a standing item on the RTC agenda 7. NHSLA proposal to drop blood transfusion from their standards in 2013-14 is not now going ahead and the NHSLA are revising their approach to management standards. Further consultation to take place.	MS
6	National / Regional Meetings	
6.1	SE Technical & Advisory Group (TADG) Meeting This meeting had taken place on 29 th September at Haywards Heath as the original date had been changed to accommodate a clash with the RCPath meeting. Bill Chaffe delivered a presentation on National External Quality Assessment Schemes, with discussion taking place on using NEQAS to assist with BMS competencies	
6.2	 NBTC TADG Meeting Discussions revealed that members were still unhappy with the new transport boxes. It was agreed that the current medical coolpacks SOP would be hared with other NBTC lab managers. MRob had been seconded to the Appropriate Use of Blood Group and would provide feedback from the group to the RTC. MS would arrange a slot on the agenda under 'National/Regional Meeting Updates' ACTION: MS to include as agenda item for future RTCs A discussion on the increased use of albumin had taken place; it was noted 	MS

6.3	that suppliers were struggling to meet demand. Catherine Almond referred to its use in Myasthenia Gravis and offered to feed back to Malcolm regarding reasons for high usage. ACTION: CA to feed back to MRob SEC Transfusion Practitioners Group (TPG) Meeting AG reported attendance had been an issue and meeting cancellations had taken place. This resulted in a discussion on restructuring where it was felt that 4 telecons and one education event would be more suitable. The next meeting would take place on Friday 19 th Oct.	CA
7 7.1	Use of BSMS Data in SEC Region MRob, BG and JH had been looking at how BSMS data might be used to improve practice across the region. JH presented the data, noting that looking at trends allowed questions to be formulated and opened the way for a dialogue with hospitals to begin. RTC members felt that it would be difficult to benchmark against hospitals due to the difference in specialities that exist. Due to time constraints JH had only managed to contact one hospital, Maidstone, and share some of their good practice. It was noted that certain elements might need to be factored in to the discussions, including the stocking (or not) of platelets, distance from blood centre and delivery times. It was agreed that a 'best practice' working group should be set up to take this forward; members would include CA, MRob, BG and RW with a telecon taking place in the near future to discuss the way forward. ACTION: EW to arrange a telecon for WG members to discuss way forward	EW
8	Working Groups: Update	
8.1	BMS Empowerment: There was no new activity to report.	
8.2	Platelets – Triggers & Increased Usage: Members discussed the results of the Platelet Triggers document which had been circulated to the SEC region. It was felt that the platelet indications table was a good resource. Members considered whether or not to include paediatric information. It was agreed that there should be 2 tables, one for adults only and a second for adults and children which would be posted on the RTC website; an email would be circulated to the region to let them know and to ask them to incorporate the document into their local policies. BG would be asked to forward the split document to EW for uploading to the RTC website. ACTION: RG to forward split format document to EW ACTION: EW/MS to post on RTC website and inform region via email (update: these actions have been completed)	RG EW/MS
8.3	Standardisation of Request Forms: An updated version of the request form was tabled and members discussed possible additions to the form including a box for children's levels and a tick box for patient's weight. It was noted that the children's information could be inserted under 'special requirements' and members debated a possible accountability issue arising from the inclusion of the 'patient's weight' box. Following discussions, it was agreed that the next step would be to test the form, either in one specific hospital in the region or in a small group of hospitals, and then audit completion efficiency. AD agreed to make further enquiries re an appropriate site. ACTION: AD to seek an appropriate test site.	AD
8.4	Nurse Authorisation of Blood: LD referred to the increasing interest in this topic amongst nursing staff within the DVH Haem Onc unit. She noted that NHSBT had delivered a training course on this in the North and asked if they would be willing to run a similar session for the SEC &	

	London regions. As NHSBT would recourse, it was agreed that LD would coreport back. It was felt that the course	heck interest should be op	levels at the next TP meeting and en only to senior experienced	1.0
	Haem One nursing staff who had com ACTION: LD to gauge interest and		e doing Nurse Prescribing Course.	LD
	Tierrory, ED to gauge interest und	терогі васк		
	Doctors' Transfusion Training, Comp		nowledge:	
	No further progress to report at this st	age.		
	Cell Salvage Usage Training:			
	PL reported that the working group's	activities wou	ald be on hold until further notice.	
	EW referred to MRob's poster on cell forward as an article for submission in			
	Clinical Audit	i Transiusion	Wiatters III 2013.	
	NCA Audit Plan 2012/13 Updates: AD gave a brief update as follows:			
	Current Audits Audit of Use of Red Cells in CABG –	- report due ei	nd November	
	Part 1- report due 1 st November. Final slide show was in preparation. Part 2 – report due December. Issues a hospitals re-auditing their cases; data	arising from 2	2000 cases (136 sites) lead to	
	2012 Audit of Blood Sample Collection Ongoing & Prospective Audits were	e noted as foll	ows:	
	Ongoing & Prospective Audits were	e noted as foll	ows:	
	Ongoing & Prospective Audits were AUDIT 2012 Audit of the use of Anti-D	START DATE Spring 2013	ows:	
	Ongoing & Prospective Audits were	e noted as foll	ows:	
	Ongoing & Prospective Audits were AUDIT 2012 Audit of the use of Anti-D 2013 Audit of the management of patients in	START DATE Spring 2013	Design process ongoing. Design phase with Cambridge University Hospital. Audit will look at 3 specific patient group; Acute Ischaemic Stroke, Sub Arachnoid	
	AUDIT 2012 Audit of the use of Anti-D 2013 Audit of the management of patients in Neuro Critical Care Units 2013 Audit of the management of patients with haemoglobinopathies	START DATE Spring 2013 Spring 2013	Design process ongoing. Design phase with Cambridge University Hospital. Audit will look at 3 specific patient group; Acute Ischaemic Stroke, Sub Arachnoid Haemorrhage & Traumatic Brain Injury	
)	AUDIT 2012 Audit of the use of Anti-D 2013 Audit of the management of patients in Neuro Critical Care Units 2013 Audit of the management of patients with haemoglobinopathies Clinical Lead: Dr Sara Trompeter 2013 Audit of patient information and consent	START DATE Spring 2013 Spring 2013 Autumn 2013 Autumn 2013 its were beinge of which inven Products. The Turther updates from HTC Comments of the total street of the t	STATUS Design process ongoing. Design phase with Cambridge University Hospital. Audit will look at 3 specific patient group; Acute Ischaemic Stroke, Sub Arachnoid Haemorrhage & Traumatic Brain Injury In the initial design stages Scoping discussion has taken place. Extensive piloting planned. Will launch 2013. g undertaken under Brian rolved the SEC region jointly with the RTC Chairs of each region es would be available in due	

9.3	Members went on to discuss the lack of any HTC Chair representation at the HTC Chairs event in September, despite several HTC Chairs confirming their attendance prior to the meeting. There was agreement that this was not a reflection of disinterest but rather the result of time commitment difficulties. Suggestions for improving engagement with HTC Chairs included circulating a post-RTC one page summary report and ensuring the RTC website information was updated regularly. PL and AD would hold further discussions on the way forward via telecom and report back to members in due course. ACTION: PL & AD to discuss ways of engaging HTC Chairs and report back	PL / AD
10	Regional Look at FFP &Platelet Use Emily Budge delivered a presentation 'Is BSUH Issuing Products According to the National Guidelines?' on the results of the platelet audit she had recently conducted at Brighton The presentation was well received with the overall conclusion being that products were not being issued in accordance with current guidelines in the majority of cases. It was observed that the results of Miss Budge's study mirrored the national picture. The presentation slides would be made available on the RTC website in due course.	
11	 Patient Blood Management The SEC had liaised with the London region to mount a joint PBM meeting in June which MRob had attended. Feedback was provided on the main messages from the event and members discussions included the following: The need for a champion in each Trust / discipline to drive home the message of focusing on patient centred care, informed consent and active patient involvement. The need to examine & record blood use & identify where and why it's being used, with roll out of the AIM II trial The promotion of active and extended Cell Salvage use Limiting loss of blood in phlebotomy & testing (suggested use of 'short fill' bottles & Vacutainer to limit loss) Pre-op optimisation and the use of IV iron; look at how and where this is being undertaken successfully The need for a joint NHSBT & DH initiative, with proper funding The renaming of the Cell Salvage Group as the Blood Conservation Group and the BBT team as the PBM Team The recording of healthcare codes and the link with funding 	
12	NHSBT Update	
12.1	RW reported as follows:	
12.2	Integrated Transfusion Service: RW reported that this project had 3 stages as follows:	
	Stock Management: Working with hospitals to help them to calculate optimum stock levels and to pilot smarter systems for stock replenishment.	
	Transfusion Innovation: Developing Red Cell Immunohaematology (RCI) and testing services to meet the current and future needs of hospital transfusion	
	NHSBT supply chain optimisation: Improving internal operations by introducing more integrated supply chain planning and performance management	

12.2	The first pilot scheme had been undertaken at Blackpool and, with a second due to begin shortly, NHSBT was looking for hospitals to form partnerships. Further updates would be available in due course.	
12.3	SP-ICE Presentation: The aim of this project was ultimately the withdrawal of hard copy reports. Discussion took place and members expressed some concerns about the sharing of patient information without specific consent. AD asked SW/RW to clarify the issue of consent for members and also felt that the online FAQs might shed some light on the matter and offered to circulate the link.	CW/DW
	ACTION: SW/RW to clarify the consent issue with NHSBT and feed back information ACTION: AD to send FAQs link and clarification to LD http://hospital.blood.co.uk/diagnostic_services/SP-ICE_FAQs/index.asp	SW/RW AD
12.4	In response to a query about the availability of platelets in additive solution RW noted that work was currently underway but no release date was yet known.	
13	AOB	
13.1	MRob noted that SERV was offering 24/7 cover over weekends.	
14	Closing Remarks & Future Meeting Dates	
14.1	PL thanked members for attending and closed the meeting.	
	SUMMARY OF ACTION POINTS	
5.1	RTC Chairs' & NBTC Meeting Updates MS to include TLMs' Working Group report as standing item on the RTC agenda.	MS
6.2	NBTC TADG Meeting MS to include MRob's feedback from the Appropriate Use of Blood Group as agenda item for future RTCs.	MS
6.2	CA to feed back to MRob re high use of albumin discussion on the increased use of albumin had taken place; it was noted that suppliers were struggling to meet demand. Catherine Almond referred to its use in Myasthenia Gravis and offered to feed back to Malcolm regarding reasons for high usage.	CA
7.1	Use of BSMS Data in SEC Region EW to arrange a telecon for the best practice WG members to discuss way forward on the use of BSMS data.	EW
8.2	Platelets – Triggers & Increased Usage RG to forward split format platelet indications table document to EW EW/MS to post on RTC website and inform region via email	RG EWMS
	Standardisation of Request Forms	. –
8.3	AD to seek an appropriate hospital site to test the standardized request form.	AD

	course and report back	
9.3	NBTC HTC Chairs Survey: Feedback from HTC Chairs Event PL & AD to discuss ways of engaging HTC Chairs and report back	PL/AD
12.3	SP-ICE Presentation SW/RW to clarify the consent issue with NHSBT and feed back information	SW/RW
12.3	AD to send FAQs link and clarification to LD http://hospital.blood.co.uk/diagnostic_services/SP-ICE_FAQs/index.asp	AD